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DNL/ 138/BSE/929 /2023
December 19,2023

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Datal Street,
MUMBAT - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Scrip Code: 506401

Sub: lnformation on loss of Shares Certificates

Re: Regutation 39(3) SEBI (Listing Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements) Regutations,2Ol5

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and Transfer
Agent ('RTA') M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited that it has received intimation about loss of
share certificates and request for issue of dupticate share certificates from fotlowing sharehotder:

A copy of the intimation received from the RTA is enctosed herewith as Annexure-A.

You are requested kindty to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfutty
FoT DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

ARVIND BAJPAI
Company Secretory

Enct: as above

DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

CIN: 124110GJ1970P1C001735

Registered & Corporate Office:

2"0 Ftoor, Fermenter House, Alembic City, Atembic Avenue Road, Vadodara - 390 OO3, Gujarat, India.

Tet: +91 265 276 52001276 5500

Investor Relations Contact: investor@ godeepak.com

www.godeepa k.com

Sr
No.

Name of Registered
Share Hotders

Fotio No Certificate
Nos.

Number of
Shares

Remark

1, Shanti Prakash
Khetan

s002864 1 589 5000 loss of share
certificates
and lssue of
dupticate share
certificate request

3557 5000



An natur ( A
Himani Modi

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@ linkintime.co.in
19 December 2023 04:01

Himani Modi; Saket Y Pathak; Chirag K Shukla; Arvind Bajpai

alpesh.gandhi@l inkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

lD2505.odf

You don't often get email from instamisreports@linkintime.co.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As perthe Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 20L5, we

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

Client Name : k Nitrite Limited
Stop

Transfer
Date

Folio No Name Certificate
No.

Distinctive
No.

No. of
Shares

Reason

L8 Dec

2023
s002864 SHANTI

PRAKASH

KHETAN

1589 51927386 -

51932385
5000 Lost By Holder

L8 Dec

2023
s002864 SHANTI

PRAKASH

KHETAN

1589 5L927386
51932385

s000 TRANSMISSION

PROCEDURE

FORWARDED

L8 Dec

2023
s002864 SHANTI

PRAKASH

KHETAN

3557 1,04L9648L -

L04201480
5000 Lost By Holder

18 Dec

2023
s002864 SHANTI

PRAKASH

KHETAN

3557 to4r9648L -

10420r480
5000 TRANSMISSION

PROCEDURE

FORWARDED
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